
Dave Barrow 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

Tuesday, August21, 20121:10 PM 

'Dave Barrow'; mwatts@bltconstruction.com 

'Abby Stec- Compenso' 

Subject: FW: Sprung Structures for Collingwood, Ontario 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Sprung Estimates July 16, 2012.pdf 

Hi Dave: 
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Please review the original numbers that were sent to the Town. Unless there is some significant explanation 
(three million dollars higher than original} they will undoubtedly take the view that we are trying to gouge as a 
result potential sole source. This is a deal breaker in the current format! 
I look forward to chatting at 3pm. 
Regards, 
Paul 

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
Compenso Communications 
705-445-8540 

"' www.compenso.ca 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 11:43 AM 
To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca' 
Subject: Fw: Sprung Structures for Collingwood, Ontario 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Dave McNalty 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 11:42 AM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: FW: Sprung Structures for Collingwood, Ontario 

Ed, 

If I am correct, I think they posted the original documents on the Sprung ftp site. The documents have since 

been removed, however I had printed them so attached are scanned versions. 

Dave 

From: David Macneil [mailto:david .macneil@sprung.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:04 PM 
To: Rick Lloyd 

9/3/2013 

CJI0007217 



Cc: Sandra Cooper; Dave McNalty; tlloyd@sprung.com; Patrick Mills; Ed Houghton 
Subject: Sprung Structures for Collingwood, Ontario 

Hello All 
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Using the link and password below you will be able to access 3 turnkey budgets and supporting documentation 
put together by Sprung and our alliance partner. 

3 Budgets as follows: 
1- 100 x 143 Insulated Sprung Structure to cover existing Centennial Pool (construction will take about 30 days 
from start to finish turnkey) 
2 -120 x 246 Insulated Sprung Structure to cover your existing outdoor arena and add the listed accessories 
(construction will take 4-5 months turnkey) 
3 - 120 x 302 New Stand Alone Insulated Sprung Performance Arena and the listed accessories (construction will 
take 5-6 months turnkey) 

We can typically be onsite within 3 weeks of order for any of these applications. 

Folder Password : 4t3b 
you can view the folder contents through this http:ijrepositorv.sprung.com/repos/client.php 

We hope your meeting goes great tonight and look forward to continued discussions with you in the near future. 

Kind Regards 

David MacNeil I Territory Sales Executive 

Sprung Structures 
Suite#202 - 2 Director Court 
Vaughan, Ontario, L4L 3Z5 
david.macneil@sprung.com 

Toll Free: 1 800 528 9899 
Office: 905 829 1600 
Fax: 905 829 1555 

Cell:···· 

please visit our websites at: 
www.sprung.com 
www.disasterrecovery.com 

innovation I versotility j reliability 

Celebrating 125 yeani and four generations of family ownership manufacturing "Tensioned Fabric Structures a 
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